

The Regional Municipality of Durham

Durham Environment and Climate Advisory Committee Agenda

Thursday, January 19th, 2023

7:00 PM

Council Chambers
Regional Municipality of Durham Headquarters
605 Rossland Road East, Whitby

The Region of Durham continues to hold electronic meetings for Advisory Committees with limited in-person attendance at this time. Members of the public may view the Committee meeting via live streaming. If you wish to register as a delegate regarding an agenda item, you may register in advance of the meeting by noon on the day prior to the meeting by emailing delegations@durham.ca and will be provided with the details to delegate electronically.

- 1. Introduction of new Planning and Economic Development Committee Representatives
- 2. Roll Call
- 3. Approval of Agenda
- 4. Declarations of Interest
- 5. Adoption of Minutes
- A) DEAC meeting of November 17th, 2022 (<u>link to Minutes</u>)
- 6. Presentation (30 minutes)
- A) SaveSoil (Presented by: Aseem Malhi, Mayooran Velayuthampillai, Brajgeet Bathal, and Cavita Sharma)
- 7. Items for Discussion
- A) Changes to DECAC (<u>Terms of Reference</u>)

If this information is required in accessible format, please contact 1-800-372-1102 ext. 2549

- B) Evolution of the Durham Region Roundtable on Climate Change (DRRCC) and Durham Environmental Advisory Committee (DEAC) (Report <u>2022-COW-28</u>) Ian McVey
- C) Spring Pollinator Seed Distribution Project
- D) Update on trailhead parking in Regional forests Geoff Carpentier

8. For Information

- A) <u>2023-P-3</u> 2022 Annual Reports of the Durham Active Transportation Committee, Durham Agricultural Advisory Committee and Durham Environmental Advisory Committee
- B) <u>Investing in the Future of Ontario's Greenbelt: A Conservation Finance Blueprint for Southern</u> Ontario, Smart Prosperity Institute, December 2022
- C) <u>LEAF 2022 Annual Report</u>
- D) LEAF Backyard Tree Planting Program Year 3 Interim Report, July-December 2022 (Attachment 1)
- E) 2022-COW-30 Update on the Approval of the Lakeshore East GO Extension to Bowmanville
- F) <u>2022-COW-31</u> Durham Region's Response to the Provincial Consultation on Proposed Amendments to the Greenbelt Plan, ERO postings #019-6216 and #019-6238
- G) <u>2022-P-20</u> Planning and Economic Development Department Achievements, 2018-2022
- H) 2022-INFO-95 Durham Meadoway Visioning Study
- I) Minutes of the December 6th, 2022 Durham Agricultural Advisory Committee (DAAC) meeting

9. Other Business (10 minutes)

10. Date of Next Meeting

Thursday, February 16th, 2023

Notice regarding collection, use and disclosure of personal information:

Written information (either paper or electronic) that you send to Durham Regional Council or Committees, including home address, phone numbers and email addresses, will become part of the public record. This also includes oral submissions at meetings. If you have any questions about the collection of information, please contact the Regional Clerk/Director of Legislative Services.



Backyard Tree Planting Program Interim Report- July 2022 - Dec 15, 2022

Contents

Regional Overview and Deliverables	3
Trees and Shrubs Sold	4
Applications and Participants	4
Summary of Species	5
Trees	5
Shrubs	5
Client Data for Durham Region as a Whole	6
How Program Applicants Heard About LEAF	6
Top Reasons for Wanting a Tree	6
Housing Data	6
Promotions	7
Regional and Municipal Communications	7
Recognition of Regional/Municipal Support	9
LEAF Website	9
LEAF News	9
LEAF Blogs and Social Media	9
Media Coverage	9
Additional Education and Engagement Activities	10
Community Tree Planting Activities	10
Social Media Outreach Team	11
Virtual Education Activities	11
Free Native Shrubs	11
Planting Outcomes by Municipality – July 1, 2022, to December 15, 2022	12
Town of Ajax - Species Sold to Date by Address	12
Township of Brock - Species Sold to Date by Address	13
Municipality of Clarington - Species Sold to Date by Address	14
City of Oshawa - Species Sold to Date by Address	15
City of Pickering - Species Sold to Date by Address	16

	Township of Scugog - Species Sold to Date by Address	17
	Town of Whitby - Species Sold to Date by Address	18
BY	TP Participant Testimonials	20
	Participant Comments - Ajax	20
	Participant Comments – Brock	20
	Participant Comments – Clarington	20
	Participant Comments – Oshawa	20
	Participant Comments – Pickering	20
	Participant Comments - Scugog	20
	Participant Comments – Whitby	20

Regional Overview and Deliverables

With a successful start to year three of the Backyard Tree Planting Program (BYTP) in Durham Region, we are pleased to provide you our interim report. In July of this year, Brock and Clarington joined the LEAF/Durham Region Agreement. With these additional municipalities, our tree planting goal for year three increased to **244 trees across Durham Region**.

At the beginning of year two (July 2021), we encountered unexpected staffing shortages resulting in reduced capacity to conduct consultations with residents while we worked to recruit and train new team members. We are pleased to report that the Backyard Tree Planting Program has come back stronger than ever in year three, with a staff team ready to provide top notch services to the residents of Durham Region. Since July 2022, there has been a steady stream of interest from Durham Region residents, which has led to a total of 137 trees and 106 shrubs planted in the first part of year three, with 117 property owners participating in our programs. The remaining 17 trees and 7 shrubs sold are ready to be planted in our spring 2023 season.

Along with our new staff team came improvements in technology in 2022 as we successfully implemented paperless operations. Adaptations and technological tweaks to our processes have led to increased flexibility, efficiency, productivity and sustainability, allowing us to better connect with our clients to provide them the best possible service.

Please note that the information below includes all applicants and participants to date, as well as all trees and shrubs sold to date with some scheduled for planting in spring 2023.

Deliverable	Status (as of December 15, 2022)
Plant at least 244 trees (3 shrubs = 1 tree) 40 trees in each in Ajax, Clarington, Pickering, Oshawa and Whitby 22 trees in each in Brock and Scugog	154 trees sold 137 planted in fall 17 sold for spring 113 shrubs sold (37 tree equivalent) 106 planted in fall 7 sold for spring Total - 191 trees sold
Reach at least 530 residents through outreach/educational activities	242 residents reached in total 100 residents (households) reached through Full Service BYTP 17 residents (households) reached through DIY BYTP 6 residents attended Volunteer Orientations 7 residents reached through the Social Media Outreach Team 110 participants attended Community Planting Events 2 attendees attended virtual Tree Tours 0 attendees attended virtual presentations
Provide recognition for the Municipal Partners' support on LEAF's website, print materials and through social media	18 LEAF News items related to Durham Region programs 6 blogs recognizing Durham Region's support 14 mentions/tags of Durham-based content on social media 11 earned media items Durham Region logo on LEAF website
Provide promotional content for the Municipal Partners' use, including website content, brochures, posters, advertisements and social media content	Worked with the Region and municipalities to develop communications plans that identify communications channels and promotions strategies. Created promotional items that recognize partner support, including website content, brochures, posters and ads: 3 region-wide promotional items 1 municipal promotional items

Trees and Shrubs Sold

	Ajax	Brock	Clarington	Oshawa	Pickering	Scugog	Whitby	Total DR
Trees Sold (Full Service)	18	13	18	23	9	10	41	132
Trees Sold (DIY)	2	3	6	4	4	1	2	22
TOTAL TREES SOLD	20	16	24	27	13	11	43	154
Shrubs Sold (Full Service)	8	0	16	11	0	19	54	104
Shrubs Sold (DIY)	0	1	0	0	4	0	0	5
TOTAL SHRUBS SOLD	8	1	16	11	4	19	54	113
(3 shrubs = 1 tree)	3	0	5	4	1	6	18	37
TOTAL TREES	23	16	29	31	14	17	61	191
Pawpaws (spring only)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Native Garden Kits (spring only)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Applications and Participants

Below are total applications received and participants to date, listed by program:

	Ajax	Brock	Clarington	Oshawa	Pickering	Scugog	Whitby	Total DR
Full Service Applicants	13	8	22	8	10	6	9	80
Full Service Participants	19	5	11	18	5	7	33	98
DIY Applicants	4	4	5	2	3	0	6	27
DIY Participants	2	3	2	3	4	1	2	17
Multi-Unit/Business Applicants	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	2



Jon, LEAF's Residential Planting Programs Field Coordinator, with a Freeman Maple (Acer freemanii) in Whitby

Summary of Species

Below are total trees and shrubs sold to date, listed by species:

Trees

Species	Ajax	Brock	Clarington	Oshawa	Pickering	Scugog	Whitby	Total DR
Allegheny serviceberry	6	0	2	5	3	1	5	22
American elm	0	0	0	2	0	1	1	4
basswood	0	2	0	1	0	1	1	5
black cherry	0	1	0	0	2	0	0	3
black maple	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
blue beech	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
bur oak	0	1	1	0	0	0	2	4
eastern white cedar	0	0	1	0	2	0	0	3
Freeman maple	7	0	8	7	2	2	9	35
hackberry	1	0	1	1	0	2	5	10
honey locust	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
Kentucky coffeetree	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	2
pagoda dogwood	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
paper birch	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	2
red oak	0	0	1	3	1	1	5	11
silver maple	1	5	2	0	1	1	1	11
sugar maple	4	5	0	3	0	1	2	15
swamp white oak	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	2
sycamore	0	0	0	3	0	0	1	4
trembling aspen	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
white pine	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	2
white spruce	0	1	4	0	1	0	8	14
Sub-total	20	16	24	27	13	11	43	154

Shrubs

Species	Ajax	Brock	Clarington	Oshawa	Pickering	Scugog	Whitby	Total DR
American hazelnut	1	0	2	0	0	0	2	5
arrowwood	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
bayberry	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
black chokeberry	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	5
common ninebark	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	3
common witchhazel	0	0	0	0	0	1	2	3
elderberry	2	0	0	1	0	0	5	8
fragrant sumac	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
grey dogwood	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
highbush cranberry	1	0	0	0	0	0	3	4
lowbush blueberry	1	0	4	1	0	9	9	24
meadowsweet	0	0	2	1	0	0	2	5
nannyberry	0	0	2	0	0	1	1	4
northern wild raisin	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	2
pagoda dogwood	0	0	0	0	1	0	5	6
purple flowering raspberry	0	0	2	1	0	1	2	6
red osier dogwood	1	0	0	2	1	0	3	7
smooth serviceberry	1	0	4	3	0	3	9	20
snowberry	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2
spicebush	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	4
St. John's wort	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
Sub-total	8	1	16	11	4	19	54	113

Client Data for Durham Region as a Whole

We ask program applicants a series of questions in their online applications. The charts below are based on data collected from 103 applicants (see raw data in attached Appendix A and Appendix B).

How Program Applicants Heard About LEAF

Heard About Details	July-December 2022
Municipal Website	25
Web Search	15
Friend or Family Member	13
Municipal Newsletter	12
Facebook	10
Municipal Display	9
Road/Highway Sign Advertisement	7
Repeat Customer	6
Other	6
Municipal Waste Calendar	4
Instagram	4
Media (newspaper, radio, TV)	3
Referral by Past LEAF Customer	3
Councillor Communication	2
Referral by Community Group	2
Municipal Staff Referral	1
Blog/Online Article	1
Twitter	1
TOTAL	124

- Municipal communications identified 60
- Non-municipal communications identified 64

Top Reasons for Wanting a Tree

(Respondents choose top three)

Top 3 Reasons for Wanting a Tree	July-December 2022
To Help the Environment	81
Privacy	57
Shade	55
Aesthetics	47
Wildlife Habitat	36
Energy Conservation/Save Money	16
Increase Property Value	10
Commemoration	5
Requirement	1
Total	308

Housing Data

Housing Type

	Full Service	DIY
Fully Attached	5	3
Semi Detached	2	2
Fully Detached	69	22
Multi-Unit	2	0

Housing Age

	Full Service	DIY
< 8 years	21	4
8 to 20 years	16	4
20 to 50 years	27	12
> 50 years	14	7



Aaron, LEAF's Urban Tree Planter with an Allegheny Serviceberry (T) in Ajax

Promotions

Regional and Municipal Communications

We worked with the Region and municipalities to develop communication plans again in 2022 that highlight communication channels and promotional strategies aimed to increase program participation. These plans highlight:

- 1. Creating LEAF content to display on municipal websites
- 2. Creating Region-wide promotional material, including a brochure, poster, shareable digital images, newsletter content and social media posts
- 3. Identifying unique Regional and municipal communication channels and creating the necessary content

Summary of Promotional Items

Promotional Items				Δ	rea			
Website content	Durham	Ajax	Brock	Clarington	Pickering	Oshawa	Scugog	Whitby
BYTP Durham Brochure	Durham				Pickering	Oshawa	Scugog	Whitby
BYTP Durham Poster	Durham	Ajax			Pickering	Oshawa	Scugog	Whitby
Ajax - Ajax History Book: Snapshots of Ajax		Ajax						
Ajax – BYTP Brochure (Developed prior to regional agreement)		Ajax						
Brock – Monthly external newsletter	Durham		Brock					
Brock – Biweekly Brock Citizen newsletter	Durham		Brock					
Oshawa - Delpark Homes Electronic Board	Durham					Oshawa		
Oshawa - Northview Community Centre Electronic Board	Durham					Oshawa		
Oshawa - road sign						Oshawa		
Oshawa - Consolidated Operations Depot outdoor LED sign	Durham					Oshawa		
Oshawa – Waste Calendar Ad	Durham					Oshawa		
Pickering - City Page Ad	Durham				Pickering			
Pickering - Civic Complex Electronic Board	Durham				Pickering			
Pickering - CNN Bridge Overpass RCC Electronic Board	Durham				Pickering			
Pickering - Community Page ad	Durham				Pickering			
Pickering - Family Calendar and Leisure Guide	Durham				Pickering			
Pickering - Pickering Recreational Complex RCC Electronic Board	Durham				Pickering			
Pickering - Sustainable Pickering newsletter					Pickering			
Pickering – Curbex sign	Durham				Pickering			
Whitby – Perspective Magazine ad	Durham							Whitby
Whitby - Recreation facilities TV screens	Durham							Whitby
Whitby - Internal Employee TV screens	Durham							Whitby

LEAF Social Media Content for Municipal Channels

LEAF developed a social media content for municipal partners for the summer and fall of 2022. This content was shared, in some capacity, by all municipalities and the Region. Content focused on promoting BYTP, with a focus on consultations, the fall planting season and shrub bundle promotion.

LEAF also created and tagged partners two paid social media ad campaigns that earned high reach:

Plant native trees for less! - August 18, 2022

Reach: 19,475
 Comments: 2
 Links Clicked: 165

Likes: 36Shares: 12

#DYK that fall is a great time to plant a tree? - September 5, 2022

• Reach: **19,352** • Comments: **2** • Links Clicked: **512**

Likes: 28Shares: 8

Recognition of Regional/Municipal Support

LEAF Website

We recognize partner support by displaying logos on the following pages of our website

- o **Supporting Partners**
- Plant pages with our general BYTP banner:
 - Homeowners
 - Multi-Unit and Businesses
 - Maintenance and Pruning Services
- o Individual municipal Homeowners pages:
 - Ajax
 - Brock
 - Clarington
 - Oshawa

- Shrub, Garden Kits and Pawpaws
- Species Offered
- Client Stories
- Pickering
- Scugog
- Whitby

LEAF News

Our electronic newsletter currently reaches over 8,770 individuals. Since July of 2022, we included 18 items which linked back to the BYTP-related web pages and/or a Durham-related blog.

LEAF Blogs and Social Media

Since July of 2022, we have published 6 blogs which link back to BYTP-related pages of our website. The blogs are included in LEAF News (see above) and promoted through our social media channels (Twitter 12,590 followers; Facebook 6,280 followers; and Instagram 3,250 followers). In addition to blogs, we posted regularly on social media, always linking back to the BYTP-related pages of our website and often tagging partners.

Date	Page Views	Blog Title
30-Aug-22	381	How Does Weather Impact Our Trees
12-Sep-22	207	Top Five Reasons to Plant a Tree This Year
21-Sep-22	342	Kentucky Coffeetree – The Halloween Tree
2-Nov-22	1065	Four Native Shrubs to Attract Birds in Fall
8-Nov-22	76	Creating Resiliency Through Biodiversity in Durham Region*
17-Nov-22	13	Creating A Backyard Oasis for Overwintering Birds

^{*}not specific to BYTP, but highlights Durham Region's support

Media Coverage

A media release announced Brock and Clarington's inclusion at the start of Year 3 of the program: 19-Jul-22 — Durham Region battles climate change by welcoming Brock and Clarington into tree planting program

A second media release highlighted naturalization efforts sponsored by OPG in Durham Region: 29-Nov-22 - Naturalizing York and Durham Regions with Native Trees and Shrubs

The following table captures media coverage of LEAF content that recognizes Durham Region's support, including the year 3 media release, event related media advisories and blogs that highlight the Region's support. We track coverage by media outlets as well as mentions on websites and in community newsletters.

Date	Title	Media Outlet
19-Jul-22	LEAF tree-planting program moving into Clarington and Brock	Durham Radio News
19-Jul-22	Durham Region battles climate change by welcoming Brock and Clarington into tree planting program	Clarington
24-Jul-22	Brock, Clarington join LEAF tree planting program	Durham Post
26-Jul-22	Clarington, Brock added to Durham Region's LEAF tree-planting program	insauga
26-Jul-22	'Branch out' in Brock with the new LEAF program	The Star
26-Jul-22	'Branch out' in Brock with the new LEAF program	Durhamregion.com
10-Aug-22	Brock Township joins LEAF Program	The Brock Voice
09-Sep-22	Plant native trees and shrubs for less!	LiveGreen
20-Sep-22	'We need to act, and quickly,' on climate change: Durham CAO	The Star
20-Sep-22	'We need to act, and quickly,' on climate change: Durham CAO	Durhamregion.com
10-Nov-22	Plant native shrubs for less!	LiveGreen

Additional Education and Engagement Activities

Community Tree Planting Activities

In the fall of 2022, LEAF facilitated a combination of three private and public planting events open to LEAF volunteers and community members in accordance with provincial and municipal guidelines in Durham Region: one public event in Whitby, and one public and one private event in Oshawa. Through these planting events, LEAF planted **949 native trees and shrubs** and engaged **164 participants and 26 LEAF volunteers** who contributed **484 volunteer hours.** Out of this total, 110 community planting participants were Durham Region residents.



© 2022 Phyllis Koppel/LEAF - Participant helping plant 499 native trees and shrubs in D'Hillier Park at our October community planting event in Whitby.



© 2022 Sarah Halonen/LEAF - LEAF volunteers planting native trees and shrubs Russett at our October community planting event in Oshawa.

Social Media Outreach Team

In 2022, we ended formal administration of the Social Media Outreach Team (SMOT) as COVID-19 restrictions were lifted. One volunteer took on the SMOT role independently sharing eleven Durham Region specific social media posts. We plan to reinstate our in-person Outreach Team in 2023 and begin attending outreach events again in the new year. Therefore, we will no longer be tracking the efforts of the SMOT unless our volunteer plans to continue.

Virtual Education Activities

We hosted two virtual volunteer orientations since July 2022 with six Durham residents attending.

A **virtual tree tour** was delivered in Durham, based on Second Marsh. A self-guided activity sheet was created to accompany the virtual tree tour, inviting registrants to visit the parks in person or take a stroll in their own communities and identify the species covered during the event.



© 2022 LEAF – Self-guided activity sheet for the Second Marsh Virtual Tree Tour



© 2022 LEAF – A slide from the Discover Second Marsh Virtual Tree Tour, led by Lam Tran, the Education Coordinator at LEAF

Free Native Shrubs

150 native shrubs were distributed to 20 Durham Region residents by LEAF staff in October 2022. The opportunity was promoted to event attendees and to existing volunteers in our network. Residents were able to select from twelve different species and submit their request through our online Square Store.



© 2022 Brenna Anstett/LEAF - LEAF staff delivering free native shrubs to residents.



© 2022 Sarah Green/LEAF - LEAF staff organizing and labelling native shrubs before delivery.

Planting Outcomes by Municipality – July 1, 2022, to December 15, 2022

Town of Ajax - Species Sold to Date by Address

Address	Common Name	Item Type	FS or DIY	Order Date	Planting Season
37 Aldonschool CRT	Silver Maple	Tree	DIY	09-Jul-22	2022F
655 Audley RD S	Sugar Maple	Tree	FS	21-Aug-22	2022F
733 Audley RD S	Allegheny Serviceberry (T)	Tree	FS	19-Oct-22	2022F
6 Bissland DR	Elderberry	Shrub	FS	01-Jun-22	2022F
6 Bissland DR	Lowbush Blueberry	Shrub	FS	01-Jun-22	2022F
6 Bissland DR	Red Osier Dogwood	Shrub	FS	01-Jun-22	2022F
6 Bissland DR	Smooth Serviceberry (S)	Shrub	FS	01-Jun-22	2022F
8 Cadby RD	Sugar Maple	Tree	FS	29-Jul-22	2023S
6 Callen CRT	Kentucky Coffeetree	Tree	DIY	23-May-22	2022F
129 Clover Ridge DR E	Allegheny Serviceberry (T)	Tree	FS	07-Feb-22	2022F
17 Davey ST	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	22-Mar-22	2022F
24 Dodsworth Dr	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	06-Sep-22	2023S
6 Duckfield CRES	Sugar Maple	Tree	FS	14-Apr-22	2022F
28 Dyerham DR	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	16-May-22	2022F
110 Exeter RD	Allegheny Serviceberry (T)	Tree	FS	04-Sep-22	2022F
141 Hurst DR	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	28-Jul-22	2022F
7 Love CRES	Allegheny Serviceberry (T)	Tree	FS	23-Aug-22	2022F
13 Raithby CRES	American Hazelnut	Shrub	FS	25-Sep-22	2022F
13 Raithby CRES	Black Chokeberry	Shrub	FS	25-Sep-22	2022F
13 Raithby CRES	Elderberry	Shrub	FS	25-Sep-22	2022F
13 Raithby CRES	Highbush Cranberry	Shrub	FS	25-Sep-22	2022F
13 Raithby CRES	Hackberry	Tree	FS	25-Sep-22	2022F
5 Skelton CRES	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	09-Nov-21	2022F
85 Swanston CRES	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	21-Apr-22	2022F
85 Swanston CRES	Sugar Maple	Tree	FS	21-Apr-22	2022F
30 Trawley CRES	Allegheny Serviceberry (T)	Tree	FS	29-May-22	2022F
84 Warwick AVE	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	15-Jun-22	2022F
47 Wilsongary CIRCLE	Allegheny Serviceberry (T)	Tree	FS	21-Sep-22	2023S





Left Photo: Freeman Maple (Acer freemanii) planted in Ajax Right Photo: Sugar Maple (Acer saccharum) planted in Ajax

Township of Brock - Species Sold to Date by Address

Address	Common Name	Item Type	FS or DIY	Order Date	Planting Season
57 Adelaide ST	Basswood	Tree	DIY	21-Sep-22	2022F
26750 Cedarhurst Beach Road	Black Chokeberry	Shrub	DIY	14-Aug-22	2022F
26750 Cedarhurst Beach Road	Basswood	Tree	DIY	14-Aug-22	2022F
26750 Cedarhurst Beach Road	Sugar Maple	Tree	DIY	14-Aug-22	2023S
1065 Concession Rd 8 (L0C1H0)	Silver Maple	Tree	FS	20-Jul-22	2022F
1065 Concession Rd 8 (L0C1H0)	Silver Maple	Tree	FS	20-Jul-22	2022F
1065 Concession Rd 8 (L0C1H0)	Silver Maple	Tree	FS	20-Jul-22	2022F
1065 Concession Rd 8 (L0C1H0)	Sugar Maple	Tree	FS	20-Jul-22	2022F
1065 Concession Rd 8 (L0C1H0)	Sugar Maple	Tree	FS	20-Jul-22	2022F
1065 Concession Rd 8 (L0C1H0)	Sugar Maple	Tree	FS	20-Jul-22	2023S
1535 Concession Rd 8 (L0K1A0)	Black Cherry	Tree	FS	19-Aug-22	2023S
1535 Concession Rd 8 (L0K1A0)	Bur Oak	Tree	FS	19-Aug-22	2022F
1535 Concession Rd 8 (L0K1A0)	Honey Locust	Tree	FS	19-Aug-22	2022F
1535 Concession Rd 8 (L0K1A0)	Silver Maple	Tree	FS	19-Aug-22	2022F
1535 Concession Rd 8 (L0K1A0)	White Spruce	Tree	FS	19-Aug-22	2023S
102 Peace ST	Silver Maple	Tree	FS	07-Jul-22	2022F
102 Peace ST	Sugar Maple	Tree	FS	07-Jul-22	2022F





Left Photo: Honey Locust (Gleditsia triacanthos) planted in Brock Right Photo: Silver Maple (Acer saccharinum) planted in Brock

Municipality of Clarington - Species Sold to Date by Address

Address	Common Name	Item Type	FS or DIY	Order Date	Planting Season
43 Barchard ST	Eastern White Cedar (T)	Tree	FS	30-Aug-22	2022F
43 Barchard ST	Silver Maple	Tree	FS	30-Aug-22	2022F
2 Buttery CRT	Allegheny Serviceberry (T)	Tree	FS	20-Jul-22	2022F
2 Buttery CRT	Blue Beech	Tree	FS	20-Jul-22	2022F
2 Buttery CRT	Pagoda Dogwood (T)	Tree	FS	20-Jul-22	2022F
93 Church ST	Lowbush Blueberry	Shrub	FS	24-Jul-22	2022F
93 Church ST	Lowbush Blueberry	Shrub	FS	24-Jul-22	2022F
93 Church ST	Purple Flowering Raspberry	Shrub	FS	24-Jul-22	2022F
93 Church ST	Purple Flowering Raspberry	Shrub	FS	24-Jul-22	2022F
93 Church ST	Smooth Serviceberry (S)	Shrub	FS	24-Jul-22	2022F
93 Church ST	Smooth Serviceberry (S)	Shrub	FS	24-Jul-22	2022F
93 Church ST	White Spruce	Tree	FS	24-Jul-22	2022F
93 Church ST	White Spruce	Tree	FS	24-Jul-22	2022F
81 Gimblett ST	Freeman Maple	Tree	DIY	27-Jul-22	2022F
58 Goheen ST	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	01-Jul-22	20235
86 Huntington CRES	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	19-Jul-22	2022F
62 Lobb CRT	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	19-Jul-22	20235
13 Lorraine CRT	American Hazelnut	Shrub	FS	19-Jul-22	2022F
13 Lorraine CRT	American Hazelnut	Shrub	FS	19-Jul-22	2022F
13 Lorraine CRT	Nannyberry	Shrub	FS	19-Jul-22	2022F
13 Lorraine CRT	Nannyberry	Shrub	FS	19-Jul-22	2022F
13 Lorraine CRT	Smooth Serviceberry (S)	Shrub	FS	19-Jul-22	2022F
13 Lorraine CRT	Smooth Serviceberry (S)	Shrub	FS	19-Jul-22	2022F
13 Lorraine CRT	Silver Maple	Tree	FS	19-Jul-22	2022F
2102 Newtonville RD	Bur Oak	Tree	DIY	30-Jul-22	2022F
2102 Newtonville RD	White Pine	Tree	DIY	30-Jul-22	2022F
2102 Newtonville RD	White Pine	Tree	DIY	30-Jul-22	2022F
2102 Newtonville RD	White Spruce	Tree	DIY	30-Jul-22	2022F
2102 Newtonville RD	White Spruce	Tree	DIY	30-Jul-22	2022F
29 Ronald Hooper AVE	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	01-Aug-22	20235
23 Shuttleworth DR	Lowbush Blueberry	Shrub	FS	21-Jul-22	2022F
23 Shuttleworth DR	Lowbush Blueberry	Shrub	FS	21-Jul-22	2022F
23 Shuttleworth DR	Meadowsweet	Shrub	FS	21-Jul-22	2022F
23 Shuttleworth DR	Meadowsweet	Shrub	FS	21-Jul-22	2022F
23 Shuttleworth DR	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	21-Jul-22	2022F
23 Shuttleworth DR	Hackberry	Tree	FS	21-Jul-22	2022F
23 Shuttleworth DR	Red Oak	Tree	FS	21-Jul-22	2022F
15 Souch CRT	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	01-Oct-22	2023S
15 Souch CRT	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	01-Oct-22	2023S
316 Swindells ST	Allegheny Serviceberry (T)	Tree	FS	21-Jul-22	2022F





Left Photo: Hackberry (Celtis occidentalis) planted in Clarington Right Photo: Allegheny Serviceberry (T) (Amelanchier laevis) planted in Clarington

City of Oshawa - Species Sold to Date by Address

Address	Common Name	Item Type	FS or DIY	Order Date	Planting Season
1074 Appleby AVE	Meadowsweet	Shrub	FS	24-May-21	2022F
1074 Appleby AVE	Smooth Serviceberry (S)	Shrub	FS	24-May-21	2022F
570 Askew CRT	Allegheny Serviceberry (T)	Tree	FS	30-May-22	2022F
570 Askew CRT	Allegheny Serviceberry (T)	Tree	FS	30-May-22	2022F
1824 Badgley CRT	Red Osier Dogwood	Shrub	FS	05-Apr-22	2022F
1824 Badgley CRT	Smooth Serviceberry (S)	Shrub	FS	05-Apr-22	2022F
1824 Badgley CRT	Hackberry	Tree	FS	05-Apr-22	2022F
912 Bourne CRES	Allegheny Serviceberry (T)	Tree	FS	04-Apr-22	2022F
912 Bourne CRES	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	04-Apr-22	2022F
308 Colborne ST E	Red Oak	Tree	FS	16-Jan-22	2022F
308 Colborne ST E	Sugar Maple	Tree	FS	16-Jan-22	2022F
308 Colborne ST E	Sycamore	Tree	FS	16-Jan-22	2022F
120 Connaught ST	Swamp White Oak	Tree	FS	09-Jun-22	2022F
1493 Dunnedin CRES	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	21-Aug-22	2023S
994 Exeter ST	Sugar Maple	Tree	FS	01-Sep-22	2022F
1665 Grandview ST N	Purple Flowering Raspberry	Shrub	FS	26-Jun-22	2022F
1665 Grandview ST N	Allegheny Serviceberry (T)	Tree	FS	26-Jun-22	2022F
2135 Harmony RD N	Basswood	Tree	FS	08-Jun-22	2022F
2135 Harmony RD N	Red Oak	Tree	FS	08-Jun-22	2022F
2135 Harmony RD N	Sycamore	Tree	FS	08-Jun-22	2022F
240 Huron ST	Freeman Maple	Tree	DIY	27-Jun-22	2022F
196 Limerick ST	Sugar Maple	Tree	FS	14-Apr-22	2022F
1176 Middlebury AVE	Allegheny Serviceberry (T)	Tree	FS	13-Jun-22	2022F
729 Phillip Murray AVE	Red Oak	Tree	DIY	18-Apr-22	2022F
332 Preston DR	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	03-Dec-21	2022F
332 Preston DR	Paper Birch	Tree	FS	03-Dec-21	2022F
620 Somerville AVE	Elderberry	Shrub	FS	17-May-22	2022F
620 Somerville AVE	Lowbush Blueberry	Shrub	FS	17-May-22	2022F
620 Somerville AVE	Red Osier Dogwood	Shrub	FS	17-May-22	2022F
620 Somerville AVE	Smooth Serviceberry (S)	Shrub	FS	17-May-22	2022F
620 Somerville AVE	Sycamore	Tree	FS	17-May-22	2022F
1054 Somerville ST	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	10-Jul-22	2022F
1152 Stire ST	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	20-Apr-22	2022F
1820 William Lott DR	Black Chokeberry	Shrub	FS	11-Apr-22	2022F
1820 William Lott DR	Fragrant Sumac	Shrub	FS	11-Apr-22	2022F
1820 William Lott DR	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	11-Apr-22	2022F
356 Woodlea AVE	American Elm	Tree	DIY	11-Jul-21	2022F
356 Woodlea AVE	American Elm	Tree	DIY	11-Jul-21	2022F





Left Photo: Sycamore (Platanus occidentalis) planted in Oshawa Right Photo: Basswood (Tilia americana) planted in Oshawa

City of Pickering - Species Sold to Date by Address

Address	Common Name	Item Type	FS or DIY	Order Date	Planting Season
5030 Barber ST	Allegheny Serviceberry (T)	Tree	FS	08-Jun-22	2022F
1882 Brookshire SQ	Freeman Maple	Tree	DIY	06-Jun-22	2022F
4984 Canso DR	Freeman Maple	Tree	DIY	06-May-22	2022F
1225 Cedarcroft CRES	Allegheny Serviceberry (T)	Tree	FS	08-Jun-22	2022F
389 Dyson RD	White Spruce	Tree	FS	30-Jun-22	2022F
1893 Fairport RD	Red Oak	Tree	FS	07-Jun-22	2022F
576 Marksbury RD	Black Cherry	Tree	DIY	06-Jun-22	2023S
1932 Memory LANE	Black Chokeberry	Shrub	DIY	12-Jun-22	2022F
1932 Memory LANE	Northern Wild Raisin	Shrub	DIY	12-Jun-22	2022F
1932 Memory LANE	Pagoda Dogwood (S)	Shrub	DIY	12-Jun-22	2022F
1932 Memory LANE	Red Osier Dogwood	Shrub	DIY	12-Jun-22	2022F
1932 Memory LANE	Silver Maple	Tree	DIY	12-Jun-22	2022F
557 Rosebank RD	Allegheny Serviceberry (T)	Tree	FS	01-Aug-22	2022F
557 Rosebank RD	Black Cherry	Tree	FS	01-Aug-22	2022F
1868 Shadybrook DR	Black Maple	Tree	FS	01-Jun-22	2022F
1868 Shadybrook DR	Eastern White Cedar (T)	Tree	FS	01-Jun-22	2022F
1868 Shadybrook DR	Eastern White Cedar (T)	Tree	FS	01-Jun-22	2022F





Left Photo: Red Oak (Quercus rubra) planted in Pickering Right Photo: Allegheny Serviceberry (T) (Amelanchier laevis) planted in Pickering

Township of Scugog - Species Sold to Date by Address

Address	Common Name	Item Type	FS or DIY	Order Date	Planting Season
12 Chimney Hill WAY	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	21-Oct-22	2023S
34 Doctor Archer DR	Hackberry	Tree	FS	26-May-22	2022F
796 Durham Regional Rd 21	Lowbush Blueberry	Shrub	FS	08-Apr-22	2022F
796 Durham Regional Rd 21	Lowbush Blueberry	Shrub	FS	08-Apr-22	2022F
796 Durham Regional Rd 21	Lowbush Blueberry	Shrub	FS	08-Apr-22	2022F
796 Durham Regional Rd 21	Lowbush Blueberry	Shrub	FS	08-Apr-22	2022F
796 Durham Regional Rd 21	Lowbush Blueberry	Shrub	FS	08-Apr-22	2022F
796 Durham Regional Rd 21	Lowbush Blueberry	Shrub	FS	08-Apr-22	2022F
796 Durham Regional Rd 21	Lowbush Blueberry	Shrub	FS	08-Apr-22	2022F
796 Durham Regional Rd 21	Lowbush Blueberry	Shrub	FS	08-Apr-22	2022F
796 Durham Regional Rd 21	Lowbush Blueberry	Shrub	FS	08-Apr-22	2022F
796 Durham Regional Rd 21	Purple Flowering Raspberry	Shrub	FS	08-Apr-22	2022F
796 Durham Regional Rd 21	Smooth Serviceberry (S)	Shrub	FS	08-Apr-22	2022F
796 Durham Regional Rd 21	Smooth Serviceberry (S)	Shrub	FS	08-Apr-22	2022F
796 Durham Regional Rd 21	Smooth Serviceberry (S)	Shrub	FS	08-Apr-22	2022F
796 Durham Regional Rd 21	Spicebush	Shrub	FS	08-Apr-22	2022F
796 Durham Regional Rd 21	Spicebush	Shrub	FS	08-Apr-22	2022F
42 Hyland CRES	Basswood	Tree	FS	14-Aug-22	2022F
42 Hyland CRES	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	14-Aug-22	2022F
42 Hyland CRES	Red Oak	Tree	FS	14-Aug-22	2022F
9 Isabella CRT	American Elm	Tree	FS	24-Feb-22	2022F
9 Isabella CRT	Hackberry	Tree	FS	24-Feb-22	2022F
9 Isabella CRT	Sugar Maple	Tree	FS	24-Feb-22	2022F
9 Isabella CRT	Swamp White Oak	Tree	FS	24-Feb-22	2022F
14439 Old Simcoe RD	Arrowwood	Shrub	FS	14-Nov-22	2023S
14439 Old Simcoe RD	Common Witchhazel	Shrub	FS	14-Nov-22	2023S
14439 Old Simcoe RD	Nannyberry	Shrub	FS	14-Nov-22	2023S
14439 Old Simcoe RD	Northern Wild Raisin	Shrub	FS	14-Nov-22	2023S
14452 Old Simcoe RD	Silver Maple	Tree	FS	15-Jun-22	2022F
1091 Scugog Line 8	Allegheny Serviceberry (T)	Tree	DIY	04-May-22	2022F





Left Photo: American elm (Ulmus americana) planted in Scugog Right Photo: Red Oak (Quercus rubra) planted in Scugog

Town of Whitby - Species Sold to Date by Address

2 Bianca DR Freeman Maple Tree FS 21-554 Bradley DR Red Oak Tree FS 30-554 Bradley DR Red Oak Tree FS 30-554 Bradley DR Red Oak Tree FS 30-554 Bradley DR White Spruce Tree FS 24-554 Bradley DR 30-554 Bradley DR 10-554 Bradley DR 10-554 Bradley DR 24-554 Bradley DR 24-	der Date	Planting Season
554 Bradley DR Red Oak Tree FS 30-5 Butterfly CRT Bur Oak Tree FS 11-16 Calistoga DR White Spruce Tree FS 24-16 Calistoga DR White Spruce Tree FS 24-17 Calistoga DR Machberry FS 14-17 Calistoga DR Machberry Shrub FS 14-17 Calistoga DR	1-Mar-22	2022F
S Butterfly CRT	1-Mar-22	2022F
16 Calistoga DR White Spruce Tree FS 24-16 Calistoga DR 44-16 Calistoga DR 45-16 Calistoga DR 45-16 Calistoga DR 24-16 Cali	0-May-22	2022F
16 Calistoga DR	1-May-22	2022F
16 Calistoga DR	4-May-22	2022F
61 Canadian Oaks DR	4-May-22	2022F
61 Canadian Oaks DR	4-May-22	2022F
111 Cedar ST American Hazelnut Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Common Witchhazel Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Elderberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Highbush Cranberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Pagoda Dogwood (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Purple Flowering Raspberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Purple Flowering Raspberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Sugar Maple Tree	1-May-22	2022F
111 Cedar ST Elderberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Highbush Cranberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Highbush Cranberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Nannyberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Pagoda Dogwood (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Pagoda Dogwood (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Purple Flowering Raspberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Purple Flowering Raspberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Shrub FS 14 116 Charest PL Paper Birch Tree FS 14 116 Charest PL Paper Birch Tree FS 14 116 Charest PL Paper Birch Tree FS 14 66 Claridge CRES Black Chokeberry Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Black Chokeberry Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Freeman Maple Tree FS 12 22 Denbury CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 12 22 Denbury CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 17 27 Dopp CRES Sugar Maple Tree FS 17 29 Cigen Hill DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 19 292 Gien Hill DR Shrub FS 19 293 Gien Hill DR Shrub FS 19 294 Gien Hill DR Shrub FS 19 295 Gien Hill DR Shrub FS 19 296 Gien Hill DR Shrub FS 19 297 Gien Hill DR Shrub FS 19 298 Gien Hill DR Shrub FS 19 298 Gien Hill DR Shrub FS 27- 198 Gien Hill DR Shrub FS 27- 198 Gien H	L4-Jul-22	2022F
111 Cedar ST Highbush Cranberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Pagoda Dogwood (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Purple Flowering Raspberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Purple Flowering Raspberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Purple Flowering Raspberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Snowberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Basswood Tree FS 14 111 Cedar ST Basswood Tree FS 14 111 Cedar ST Sugar Maple Tree FS 14 116 Charest PL Paper Birch Tree FS 15 66 Claridge CRES Black Chokeberry Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Black Chokeberry Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 57 Cranborne CRES Freeman Maple Tree FS 12 22 Denbury CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 22 22 Denbury CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 29 29 Glen Hill DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Snowberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Snowberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Snowberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Snowberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Snowberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 27 124 Hillcrest DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 27	L4-Jul-22	2022F
111 Cedar ST	L4-Jul-22	2022F
111 Cedar ST Nannyberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Pagoda Dogwood (s) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Purple Flowering Raspberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Purple Flowering Raspberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Basswood Tree FS 14 111 Cedar ST Buser Tree FS 14 111 Cedar ST Swoder Tree FS 14 111 Cedar ST Swoder Tree FS 14 111 Cedar ST Swoder Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Swoder Shrub FS 18 <t< td=""><td>L4-Jul-22</td><td>2022F</td></t<>	L4-Jul-22	2022F
111 Cedar ST Pagoda Dogwood (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Purple Flowering Raspberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Purple Flowering Raspberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smowberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Sugar Maple Tree FS 14 116 Charidge CRES Bayberry Shrub FS 18	L4-Jul-22	2022F
111 Cedar ST Purple Flowering Raspberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Purple Flowering Raspberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Basswood Tree FS 14 111 Cedar ST Basswood Tree FS 14 111 Cedar ST Sugar Maple Tree FS 14 116 Charest PL Paper Birch Tree FS 11 66 Claridge CRES Bayberry Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Black Chokeberry Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Black Chokeberry Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Hackberry Tree FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Freeman Maple Tree FS 22 22 Denbury CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 22 22 Denbury CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 22 22 Denbury CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 26 292 Glen Hill DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Meadowsweet Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Shohr's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Shohr's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Shohr's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Shohr's Wort Shrub FS 19 202 Glen Hill DR Shohr's Wort Shrub FS 19 214 Hillcrest DR American Hazelnut Shrub FS 27 124 Hillcrest DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 27	4-Jul-22	2022F
111 Cedar ST Purple Flowering Raspberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Snowberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Basswood Tree FS 14 111 Cedar ST Sugar Maple Tree FS 18 116 Claridge CRES Bayberry Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge	L4-Jul-22	2022F
111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Snowberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Basswood Tree FS 14 111 Cedar ST Shop Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Ose Pshrub	4-Jul-22	2022F
111 Cedar ST Smooth Serviceberry (S) Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Snowberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Basswood Tree FS 14 111 Cedar ST Sugar Maple Tree FS 14 111 Cedar ST Sugar Maple Tree FS 14 111 Cedar ST Sugar Maple Tree FS 14 111 Cedar ST Basyberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Sugar Maple Tree FS 14 111 Cedar ST Basyberry Shrub FS 14 116 Charest PL Paper Birch Tree FS 11 66 Claridge CRES Bayberry Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub<	L4-Jul-22	2022F
111 Cedar ST Snowberry Shrub FS 14 111 Cedar ST Basswood Tree FS 14 111 Cedar ST Sugar Maple Tree FS 14 116 Charest PL Paper Birch Tree FS 14 116 Charest PL Paper Birch Tree FS 14 66 Claridge CRES Bayberry Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Black Chokeberry Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Common Ninebark Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Hackberry Tree FS 18 57 Cranborne CRES Freeman Maple Tree FS 18 57 Cranborne CRES Freeman Maple Tree FS 17- 27 Dopp CRES Sugar Maple Tree FS 17- 27 Dopp CRES Sugar Maple Tree FS 19 292 Glen Hill	L4-Jul-22	2022F
111 Cedar ST Basswood Tree FS 14 111 Cedar ST Sugar Maple Tree FS 14 116 Charest PL Paper Birch Tree FS 11 66 Claridge CRES Bayberry Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Black Chokeberry Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Common Ninebark Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Hackberry Tree FS 18 57 Cranborne CRES Freeman Maple Tree FS 18 57 Cranborne CRES Freeman Maple Tree FS 12 22 Denbury CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 17 27 Dopp CRES Sugar Maple Tree FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Meadowsweet Shrub FS 19	L4-Jul-22	2022F
111 Cedar ST Sugar Maple Tree FS 14 116 Charest PL Paper Birch Tree FS 11 66 Claridge CRES Bayberry Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Black Chokeberry Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Common Ninebark Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Hackberry Tree FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Hackberry Tree FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 12 22 Denburd Present Dress Sugar Maple Tree FS <	L4-Jul-22	2022F
116 Charest PL Paper Birch Tree FS 11 66 Claridge CRES Bayberry Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Black Chokeberry Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Common Ninebark Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Hackberry Tree FS 18 57 Cranborne CRES Freeman Maple Tree FS 18 57 Cranborne CRES Freeman Maple Tree FS 12 22 Denbury CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 12 22 Denbury CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 17 27 Dopp CRES Sugar Maple Tree FS 17 27 Dopp CRES Sugar Maple Tree FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 <t< td=""><td>L4-Jul-22</td><td>2022F</td></t<>	L4-Jul-22	2022F
66 Claridge CRES Bayberry Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Black Chokeberry Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Common Ninebark Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 57 Cranborne CRES Freeman Maple Tree FS 22- 22 Denbury CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 22- 22 Denbury CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 26 292 Glen Hill DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Meadowsweet Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Snowberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Gosselin CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 05- 17 Gowan DR White Spruce Tree FS 01- 17 Gowan DR White Spruce Tree FS 01- 26 Harrison CRT Red Oak Tree FS 07- 124 Hillcrest DR American Hazelnut Shrub FS 27- 124 Hillcrest DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 27-	1-Jul-22	2022F
66 Claridge CRES Black Chokeberry Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Common Ninebark Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Hackberry Tree FS 18 57 Cranborne CRES Freeman Maple Tree FS 22 22 Denbury CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 17- 27 Dopp CRES Sugar Maple Tree FS 26 292 Glen Hill DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Meadowsweet Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Snowberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Tree FS 05- 17 Gowan DR White Spruce Tree FS 01- 17 Gowan DR White Spruce Tree FS 01- 26 Harrison CRT Red Oak Tree FS 01- 124 Hillcrest DR American Hazelnut Shrub FS 27- 124 Hillcrest DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 27-	18-Jul-22	2022F
66 Claridge CRES Common Ninebark Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Hackberry Tree FS 18 57 Cranborne CRES Freeman Maple Tree FS 22- 22 Denbury CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 17- 27 Dopp CRES Sugar Maple Tree FS 16- 292 Glen Hill DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Meadowsweet Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Snowberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19	18-Jul-22	2022F
66 Claridge CRES Red Osier Dogwood Shrub FS 18 66 Claridge CRES Hackberry Tree FS 18 57 Cranborne CRES Freeman Maple Tree FS 22- 22 Denbury CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 17- 27 Dopp CRES Sugar Maple Tree FS 26 292 Glen Hill DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Meadowsweet Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Snowberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR White Spruce Tree FS 05- <td>18-Jul-22</td> <td>2022F</td>	18-Jul-22	2022F
66 Claridge CRES Hackberry Tree FS 18 57 Cranborne CRES Freeman Maple Tree FS 22- 22 Denbury CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 17- 27 Dopp CRES Sugar Maple Tree FS 17- 27 Dopp CRES Sugar Maple Tree FS 26- 292 Glen Hill DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Snowberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 05-	18-Jul-22	2022F
57 Cranborne CRES Freeman Maple Tree FS 22- 22 Denbury CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 17- 27 Dopp CRES Sugar Maple Tree FS 26 292 Glen Hill DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Meadowsweet Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Snowberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Snowberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Gosselin CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 05- 17 Gowan DR White Spruce Tree FS 01- 17 Gowan DR White Spruce Tree FS 01- 26 Harrison CRT Red Oak Tree FS 07- 124 Hillcrest DR American Hazelnut Shrub FS 27- 124 Hillcrest DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 27-	18-Jul-22	2022F
22 Denbury CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 17- 27 Dopp CRES Sugar Maple Tree FS 26 292 Glen Hill DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Meadowsweet Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Snowberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 202 Gosselin CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 05- 17 Gowan DR White Spruce Tree FS 01- 17 Gowan DR White Spruce Tree FS 01- 26 Harrison CRT Red Oak Tree FS 07- 124 Hillcrest DR American Hazelnut Shrub FS 27- 124 Hillcrest DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 27-	2-Sep-21	2022F
27 Dopp CRES Sugar Maple Tree FS 26 292 Glen Hill DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Meadowsweet Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Snowberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Snowberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 22 Gosselin CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 05- 17 Gowan DR White Spruce Tree FS 01- 17 Gowan DR White Spruce Tree FS 01- 26 Harrison CRT Red Oak Tree FS 07- 124 Hillcrest DR American Hazelnut Shrub FS 27- 124 Hillcrest DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 27- 124 Hil	7-May-21	2022F
292 Glen Hill DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Meadowsweet Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Snowberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR Shrub FS 19 293 Glen Hill DR Shrub FS 19 294 Glen Hill DR Shrub FS 19 295 Glen Hill DR Shrub FS 19 296 Glen Hill DR Shrub FS 19 297 Glen Hill DR Shrub FS 19 298 Glen Hill DR Shrub FS 19 298 Glen Hill DR Shrub FS 19 299 Glen Hill DR Get FS 19 299 Glen Hill DR Get FS 19 299 Glen Hill DR Get FS 19 299 Glen Hill De F	26-Jul-22	2022F
292 Glen Hill DR Snowberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 22 Gosselin CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 05- 17 Gowan DR White Spruce Tree FS 01- 17 Gowan DR White Spruce Tree FS 01- 26 Harrison CRT Red Oak Tree FS 07- 26 Harrison CRT Red Oak Tree FS 07- 124 Hillcrest DR American Hazelnut Shrub FS 27- 124 Hillcrest DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 27-	19-Jul-22	2022F
292 Glen Hill DR Snowberry Shrub FS 19 292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 22 Gosselin CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 05- 17 Gowan DR White Spruce Tree FS 01- 17 Gowan DR White Spruce Tree FS 01- 26 Harrison CRT Red Oak Tree FS 07- 124 Hillcrest DR Common Witchhazel Shrub FS 27- 124 Hillcrest DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 27- 125- 126 Hillcrest DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 27- 126 Hillcrest DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 27- 127- 128 Hillcrest DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 27- 129- 129- 120- 120- 120- 120- 120- 120- 120- 120	19-Jul-22	2022F
292 Glen Hill DR St. John's Wort Shrub FS 19 22 Gosselin CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 05- 17 Gowan DR White Spruce Tree FS 01- 17 Gowan DR White Spruce Tree FS 01- 26 Harrison CRT Red Oak Tree FS 07- 124 Hillcrest DR American Hazelnut Shrub FS 27- 124 Hillcrest DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 27- 125- 126 Hillcrest DR Shrub FS 27- 127- 128 Hillcrest DR Shrub FS 27- 129 Shrub FS 27- 129 Shrub FS 27- 120 Shrub F	19-Jul-22	2022F
22 Gosselin CRT Freeman Maple Tree FS 05- 17 Gowan DR White Spruce Tree FS 01- 17 Gowan DR White Spruce Tree FS 01- 26 Harrison CRT Red Oak Tree FS 07- 124 Hillcrest DR American Hazelnut Shrub FS 27- 124 Hillcrest DR Common Witchhazel Shrub FS 27- 124 Hillcrest DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 27-	19-Jul-22	2022F
17 Gowan DR White Spruce Tree FS 01- 17 Gowan DR White Spruce Tree FS 01- 26 Harrison CRT Red Oak Tree FS 07- 124 Hillcrest DR American Hazelnut Shrub FS 27- 124 Hillcrest DR Common Witchhazel Shrub FS 27- 124 Hillcrest DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 27-	5-Oct-21	2022F
17 Gowan DR White Spruce Tree FS 01- 26 Harrison CRT Red Oak Tree FS 07- 124 Hillcrest DR American Hazelnut Shrub FS 27- 124 Hillcrest DR Common Witchhazel Shrub FS 27- 124 Hillcrest DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 27-	1-Jun-22	2022F
26 Harrison CRT Red Oak Tree FS 07- 124 Hillcrest DR American Hazelnut Shrub FS 27- 124 Hillcrest DR Common Witchhazel Shrub FS 27- 124 Hillcrest DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 27-	1-Jun-22	2022F
124 Hillcrest DR American Hazelnut Shrub FS 27- 124 Hillcrest DR Common Witchhazel Shrub FS 27- 124 Hillcrest DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 27-	7-Jun-22	20235
124 Hillcrest DR Common Witchhazel Shrub FS 27- 124 Hillcrest DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 27-	7-Oct-22	2022F
124 Hillcrest DRLowbush BlueberryShrubFS27-124 Hillcrest DRLowbush BlueberryShrubFS27-	7-Oct-22	2022F
124 Hillcrest DRLowbush BlueberryShrubFS27-124 Hillcrest DRLowbush BlueberryShrubFS27-	7-Oct-22	2022F
124 Hillcrest DRLowbush BlueberryShrubFS27-124 Hillcrest DRLowbush BlueberryShrubFS27-124 Hillcrest DRLowbush BlueberryShrubFS27-124 Hillcrest DRLowbush BlueberryShrubFS27-	7-Oct-22	2022F
124 Hillcrest DRLowbush BlueberryShrubFS27-124 Hillcrest DRLowbush BlueberryShrubFS27-124 Hillcrest DRLowbush BlueberryShrubFS27-	7-0ct-22 7-0ct-22	2022F
124 Hillcrest DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 27- 124 Hillcrest DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 27-	7-Oct-22	2022F
124 Hillcrest DR Lowbush Blueberry Shrub FS 27-	7-0ct-22 7-0ct-22	2022F
	7-Oct-22 7-Oct-22	2022F
	7-Oct-22 7-Oct-22	2022F
	7-0ct-22 7-0ct-22	2022F
	6-Jun-21	2022F 2022F
	8-Apr-22	2022F 2022F
	8-Apr-22	2022F 2022F
	8-Apr-22	2022F 2022F
	8-Apr-22 8-Apr-22	2022F 2022F
	8-Apr-22	2022F 2022F
	8-Apr-22	2022F 2022F

67 Ingleborough DR	Smooth Serviceberry (S)	Shrub	FS	18-Apr-22	2022F
67 Ingleborough DR	Spicebush	Shrub	FS	18-Apr-22	2022F
67 Ingleborough DR	Spicebush	Shrub	FS	18-Apr-22	2022F
2 Inlet Bay DR	Freeman Maple	Tree	DIY	15-Jul-22	2022F
61 James Govan DR	Elderberry	Shrub	FS	13-Oct-22	2022F
61 James Govan DR	Elderberry	Shrub	FS	13-Oct-22	2022F
61 James Govan DR	Grey Dogwood (S)	Shrub	FS	13-Oct-22	2022F
61 James Govan DR	Highbush Cranberry	Shrub	FS	13-Oct-22	2023S
61 James Govan DR	Highbush Cranberry	Shrub	FS	13-Oct-22	20235
61 James Govan DR	Smooth Serviceberry (S)	Shrub	FS	13-Oct-22	2023S
108 Johnson AVE	White Spruce	Tree	FS	19-Apr-22	2022F
85 Joshua BLVD	White Spruce	Tree	FS	08-May-22	2022F
85 Joshua BLVD	White Spruce	Tree	FS	08-May-22	2022F
46 Juneau CRES	Meadowsweet	Shrub	FS	08-Sep-21	2022F
46 Juneau CRES	Allegheny Serviceberry (T)	Tree	FS	08-Sep-21	2022F
407 Kent ST	Red Oak	Tree	FS	31-Jul-22	2022F
407 Kent ST	Trembling Aspen	Tree	FS	31-Jul-22	2022F
35 Knightsbridge CRT	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	28-Dec-21	2022F
119 Lady May DR	Allegheny Serviceberry (T)	Tree	FS	27-Oct-21	2022F
74 Maskell CRES	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	10-Feb-22	2022F
74 Maskell CRES	Hackberry	Tree	FS	10-Feb-22	2022F
39 McIvor ST	Red Oak	Tree	FS	19-Jul-21	2023S
8 Mikayla CRES	Allegheny Serviceberry (T)	Tree	FS	18-Apr-22	2022F
21 Morning Glory CRES	Kentucky Coffeetree	Tree	FS	14-Dec-21	2022F
4 Park RD	Sycamore	Tree	FS	15-Aug-22	2022F
12 Riverwood ST	Pagoda Dogwood (S)	Shrub	FS	25-Apr-22	2022F
12 Riverwood ST	Pagoda Dogwood (S)	Shrub	FS	25-Apr-22	2022F
12 Riverwood ST	Pagoda Dogwood (S)	Shrub	FS	25-Apr-22	2022F
12 Riverwood ST	Red Osier Dogwood	Shrub	FS	25-Apr-22	2022F
12 Riverwood ST	Red Osier Dogwood	Shrub	FS	25-Apr-22	2022F
12 Riverwood ST	Red Oak	Tree	FS	25-Apr-22	2022F
55 Taunton RD E	American Elm	Tree	FS	18-Oct-22	2022F
360 Watson ST W	Bur Oak	Tree	FS	13-Jul-22	2022F
360 Watson ST W	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	13-Jul-22	2022F
360 Watson ST W	Hackberry	Tree	FS	13-Jul-22	2022F
360 Watson ST W	Silver Maple	Tree	FS	13-Jul-22	2022F
2 Westfield DR	Smooth Serviceberry (S)	Shrub	FS	27-Jul-22	2022F
2 Westfield DR	Smooth Serviceberry (S)	Shrub	FS	27-Jul-22	2022F
2 Westfield DR	Smooth Serviceberry (S)	Shrub	FS	27-Jul-22	2022F
2 Westfield DR	Smooth Serviceberry (S)	Shrub	FS	27-Jul-22	2022F
2 Westfield DR	Freeman Maple	Tree	FS	27-Jul-22	2022F
2 Westfield DR	Hackberry	Tree	DIY	27-Jul-22	2022F





Left Photo: White Spruce (Picea glauca) planted in Whitby Right Photo: Freeman Maple (Acer freemanii) planted in Whitby

BYTP Participant Testimonials

Participant Comments - Ajax

Please note that we did not receive any new responses from Ajax participants this fall.

Participant Comments - Brock

"The virtual meeting to discuss tree options was very helpful. I was a little overwhelmed by all the options that were suitable, but the personalized advice and discussion helped narrow the options down. I really appreciated all the trees offered are native."

Participant Comments - Clarington

"WONDERFUL service! Greatly appreciated the advice re appropriate trees for my yard, the soil, etc. Professional, knowledgeable, friendly staff. Even cleaned/tidied the site afterwards. I would never have been able to transport and plant a tree by myself, so that was a HUGE draw to the LEAF program for me. Wanted you to know how much I appreciated the service, but I'm not comfortable providing a public website testimonial."

Participant Comments - Oshawa

"The LEAF program was a fantastic program, it showed us to plant two trees in our yard that we might not have been able to afford so soon. The staff are super friendly and extremely knowledgeable. I've already recommended the program to others."

Participant Comments - Pickering

"I was delighted to find this program. It was a wonderful experience with expert and pleasant staff support and consultation. We are thrilled with our beautiful tree which was a reasonable price and a native species. The environmental factor played significantly into our deciding to buy a tree. The whole process was outstanding from initial contact to planting and we recommend this service wholeheartedly!"

Participant Comments - Scugog

Please note that we did not receive any new responses from Scuqoq participants this fall.

Participant Comments - Whitby

"She has arrived! Our White Spruce sits among large, mature deciduous trees, and will be our only large evergreen at our home in Whitby, Ontario. We are so excited to see her growth and splendor, many years to come. Thank you to the LEAF program, and LEAF family members for this opportunity which afforded us not only a native tree, but an opportunity for me to volunteer in this year's planting events in Whitby and Oshawa."

"From the website, email campaigns, initial in-person consultation, ordering process, status emails, delivery of my tree & shrub, planting tips, and after-care, your organization has exceeded my expectations. I am happy to have found it and look forward to volunteering and purchasing plant kits."